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Aaron Stevenson

From: Bryan Cameron <bcameron@aquiaharbour.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Aaron Stevenson
Subject: Re: FOIA request for records
Attachments: Aquia Harbour PD General Order Manual.pdf

Please see attached policy manual. 
 
Bryan M. Cameron 
Chief of Police 
Training Coordinator 
Aquia Harbour Police Department 
1040 Aquia Dr. 
Stafford, VA 22554 
Office Phone (540)659-4600 

 

From: Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net> 
Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2023 18:03 
To: Bryan Cameron <bcameron@aquiaharbour.org> 
Subject: FOIA request for records  
  

Pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (Virginia Code §2.2-3700 et seq.), I request the policy manual of the 
Aquia Harbour Police Department.  
  
If the requested records exist in electronic form, I ask that they be supplied in that format to this e-mail address. I ask 
that all fees for this request be waived, because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and 
will contribute significantly to the public's understanding of a law enforcement organization. If you intend to impose any 
fees, I ask that you supply a cost estimate prior to the production of any records. 
  
Sincerely,  
Aaron Stevenson  
Vinton, VA 

 You don't often get email from police@eternalvigilance.net. Learn why this is important  

 
Caution: This is an external email, Please Verify the sender if the email has a suspicious subject or 
content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your 
IT Department  
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